“he Dreamer of Priest fapids, before he aged, faded and died
saw the big canoes the people in the Land of the Dead told nim ,
traveling Dbelow the “ascades to t he mouth of t e river; between the
Cascades and the Palles, fram Yelilo above the Dalles to the Snake
piver on the Columbia and on up tothe Priest “aplds. He and the Palouse
saw the steamers travel ing up the Snake , passing%ﬁd on up stream to
Lewistone

Lts Thomas W, Symons examined the Upper COlumbia river
in the low water period of the fall of 1881 to determine the

gEaeed (. whe “her steamboal transportation would be

proctical or not and when his adverse report on the feasiblity
of opening theriver to full navigation was made several years later,

it was only a temporary reprieve for the Hiver People. THEGGHESHEGETE

’ﬁﬁg removal of t he cbstructions at Priest Rapids and at fock lsland
and “Ygbinet rapids upstrea . were regarded too expensiveg and while
some workwas done to remove obstacles, appropriations were soon
exhausted .bOB0 Steamers continued thelr existence of plying"b etwsen
the barriers, portages were developed, r@isC roads improved
and fRed@fer freight w agons and short run boats carried the produce
of a newOodOndred land to market until the railroad Op0dBéadacnO
pushed across the dry lands.

Many were the noats that used the stretches of water and
famous were their captainse.

A small stern-wheeler, the Shoshone successfully ran the
BeAD8d ““ettle Yalls during high water, a mad adventure 840f@d0d&dOHe0
peapdécadoig tdoddaenOuievedddud for L"apt. McDermind who took his
Afe and children along on the madcap adventure. He wqgs the same

captaln who operated the Pridgeport, t%)e ot steamer tOumBdLEHET AU

adpeguld Passpadded hnUtihe On digud rd@ do 0
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that maintained a regular service in the upper waters before forced
out of business by ralllte. the railway and she was run down the
hazard of the fock Islamd, Yabimwt and Priest rapids . ‘he sm:ller
steamer, Douglas, had came to aOsd@di@dddond wrecked end on the rocks
at the foot of Cabinet Rapids.,

In the spring of 1885 the steamer, Yosur d 'Al ene mace navigation
H story in the upper counti'y, going up the Coeur 4 Ajens river for 15
miles past Kingston, the highest point ever reached by steamer in
those days.~She-needed-only-&.Loot of water more to. carny.-her-—over.the
b ig-log-jam ir-the-sénesys

The steamer, ity of Ellensburgh was in service in t e late 80s
above ‘ock Island and on the same stretch of river the Rattler was
taking in ¥20 a day. Government-money in the form of funds for
additional surveys of the upper river between Friest Rapids and
Kook Island weremade and recommendations weremade that the
r iver from Wallula to the ldda northern boundary
could be opened at a cost of "149,000 through piOUGAAEMEONS

mmoving some rocks in the @RI chanrels and using w guxiliary

power from a scow wheel anchored in therapids with a line leading
down to the boat headed 'mupstream when the water would ® five feet at
e rEI®® low water stage

By 1892 the work of clearing the ColMmbia obstructions at Hock Lsland
ceased and the government boats werc docked at Pa co whenthe
appropriation ;vanished ilike dew.;'-f-‘k_e old City of Ellensburg continued
to play along a 100 mile s tretch fr-omm:m Port Eaton to Bridgeport,
leaving the port lMondays and Thursdays and returning Wigdnesdays and

vaturday se
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The Greedy Ones, in their efforts to subjecate the OGcd@mbdadadOe®RDO
Chia-Wana as well as the peoples along its course, tried many schemes
to overcane the obstacles of river rock barriers,

One was theOsd@iOcahedodehemé Yrand Coulee ship canal scheme bgrope To

, turni@ig water down the old course through

a series of canals and lakes to provide ag;{m&e for t he boats,
It would have used a tenth of the water in the river and the cost was
estimated at ¥5,000,000 and 1t was to have dry lands developed
for irrigation, lands tOUPAdGeE Ogbadn Cdfd Ot erOgprdddaddd to grow hrain
and other produce for the canal ships.

Byed6d8d0y0tBa06aado 0a 0 6Aba0anE0 806 eABA 63 GrAEGORTOI0D0s
graadodsnQgatiandadnebopnontgodna0doannbdadbasansBasde0

The ship canalssheme gradually faded and eventually the Gr@n@o

Upand Coulee became a part of a

great gash of the thoudand foot
Gigantic irrigation development, the Columbia Pasin, helping deliver

water on the BDode F@led barren home lands of the River leople
and the Palouse,

The bilg chasm was cut through the lava~plateau of Central “ashington
by a prehistoric Colurbia river at a time when immense |
glaciers blocked its original channel and valley inthe Big Bend.
It opens in the canyon of the JLodaNbaEe Gl':.’uat-il'gtmat in the northwest
part of Iincoln county and extends southward 50 miles, ending
at Soap Lake, a country wha e the Wanapums ranged in quest of
health and food roots. “t Coulee City it is split in half,
the western wall slippi;lg down and joining a valley that slppes eastward
for 15 miles. The u}:aper coules opens from the canyon

and fans out to the Hartline basin , walled in by basalt cliffs.
Below Coulee City 1t .dropa down to the Quincy basin.

Where the mamoth glacial dam of ice once stood, stands the Grand

Coulee dam, the first stage of development in the multi-purpose
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project, as gigantic as the project to which it is the key,
laden with the power of the m ghty river and overlord of the former
Indian lamds where the fA@P8E homes amd cities of a population
of 100,000 are being built.
The dam held back the waters of the bligh- “hia-Wana and
the saimon that su ged upstream by instinct andc created an
artifical lake that extended 150 miles upstream to Canada
and in the thick shell of Oeed@8P® comcrete and steel are the power
Opafdadd” turbines, converting the energy of tk® river into
horsepower.
‘he Colimbia GB&@d Basin of 1,200,000 acres emgraces the
rich soil of the Pasco and wuincy basins, left there by the glacial
floods that poured out from Yrand Coulee and the firs water is flowing
on 1t from sireams sucked up by great w pumps amd thra gh
a canal to the gGrand Coulee reservoir, 27 miles long and 2 to 5 miles
leng, confined by dams at either end of the Coulee,
From the 106y lower dam eftdQdddecQ@oniieddchglare@dd allO-mile
bng canal divides, me going west to “uincy basin and the other south
and east toward Pasco and laterals, Oanfl gradually fanning out
froam the cd@df great canals are 088P are carrying water onto the
O0d0danofianddd lands the Wanapums, Palouse and the Moses bands of Indians
once called their home. |
#yen before the Yrand Coulee ship canal plan had vanished like a
mirage other moves were afoot, one being incorporation of the
Columbia River transportation company by H.C. Leadbetter, F.W. Leadbetter
and C°A, Bullen for "f’50,000 to operate a Qfp6daf string of steamboats
ambar.'ges between Celilo and the head of mavigation on the WRg Big Rsver,
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Neither Indians nor rock barrier werse slowh g up things in the river,
Just before the dawn of the new century the old Hasslo was speeding up
to meet the times. The 186-foot Lo g ship with tubed boiler elight feet in
diameter and compound engines turning out Q8080 8,000 hoarsepower
was putting on spurts of speed as high as 26 2=3 miles an hour
in favorable weather and hePO it Was necessary to strengthen her rudder
The RegGdadd Regulator Line steamers, ROgdldd Reguiator and Dalles
City, operating dailybetween “he Dalies, Hood River, Cascade Locks ,
Vancower sand Pedo qutland‘were rebuilt.,
:he steamer Billings, operating on the Mid-Columbis was wrecked
downstream f ran Pasco and put back into service vy a railway
company organized to carry goods from.ﬁnokane to the Colnmbia river
below Priest Rapﬁds. lhe route was then downstreamby steamer to
The Dalles, and then a®-A0 around the barrier by railway portage,
A new @tdemér sister ship, the Umatilla, was built at Pasco to help haul
Wheat from the basin empire,

¥ive years afte the new century clicked around governors of
Oregon, "ashington and Idaho drove the last spike of . the Dalles=Celile
portage railroad, linking the basin empire with the 0@ coast amd
realizing @200 a MAodOABHEEOAEA dresm that had started 25 years before,
Ynaoneas
Tha Steamer, Mountain Gem, plodded downstream from Lewiston with a load
af excursionists whomingled with parties from Portland who came by boat
and train.

Other boats, 1ike the Prosser sueen went into service to help handle
the increase trarffic of hay, apples and potatoes, J,E. Merwin acquiring
it fram B,E. Ritchie.

‘he Yalima, cormanded by J.C. Schoch, made her maidentrip up the
Columbia in the spring of 1907, going to Priesi Rapids loaded with supplies

for irrigation work in that area., “he Was built at Ainsworth
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and as the land settlement started around White Sluffs apd Priest “apids,
another boat was bullt at Juniper, built to haul Passengers upstresam
and Bight freighte ‘he Mata C. Hover was carrying passengers
and freight up the Snake river from Ainswqrth, supplying Nerthern
“acific railway camps on that river,

Kennewick was one of t he mid-river settlements that wa: booming
under the- impetus of river navigation, five steamers anchoring there

at one time . ‘here was the Opéen River “ransportation c anpany's
I,land Empire an& ‘win fities s the Columbia Steamboat company!'s
Mountain “len and Todd and tl® gove rnment dredge, Umatilla, which
was drO00AGOROROAOY(¥ed0dad helping clear Five Mile rapids, on
the, for mavigatime. “hen winter struck and ice Jamed the river
the boats tied up and freighiers took over, hauling supplies overland
to lrrigation and railway camps,

The railway was tak ng a toll of the river boats by 1912,

F.J. Potter of Trinidad took the Express out of service « It had
been opera ting domstream to beverly, thepbdGader gd northern boﬁndary
of the Wgnapums .ﬁﬁdO{mdﬂd@dﬁ'@ﬁ%&ﬁd@d&iOﬂﬁdé&!ﬁdﬂé@ddéOﬁﬁl(ﬁﬁﬁ)ﬁﬁﬂ()
Beddlo It was a small boat but ¢@r8f did not warrant continued service
a@0 and was sent down to Portland, shooting Prie st Hapids end portaging
at Celilos ‘he steamer, Relief, which I d been making tri-weekly
trips between Kennewick aml ¥White Months was tied upat
Celio because it had been losing ¥30 a day and e¥eAdRdd
efforts of Kennewick, Pasco ard upriver towns to make up the loss
didn ot keep her in service, “he sinking of Thé the Todd helped write
finish to the Columbia Steambéa.ting company at Kennewick and
Frank Staley, the mamsger, packed up the of fice furniture am moved
out at Kennewick in the fall of 1912,

Eventually the boats amd barges came back to the river, but because
they fit into the new pattern of development. _

There was no place in the pattern for the Yorgotten People.



The little ferryboats were stepping stones across the Columbia and
the ®nake , linking the roadd stage and wagon roads, tRedadidedd the
cattle tralls and the sheep courses,.

:'ha lived longer and died a more lingering deathi)) than the
sall boats and steamers because th@P® they were mostly home affairs,
individual ye perated by a rancher or professional ferry bost operator
and his livelihood,

4 few, like Lion's ferry at the Mullan;s @0 road crossing of
the Snake , @hd0foded édddagdd on the Dadedvdldagedofof id bighoms
village of the falouse, are still operating.

It was a canoe ferry operated by the Indians before 1860 and
for nearly 100 years has been operatli ng, using the current of the
Snake for power.

Maj. Pinckney Lougenbeel and four companies of the N nth infantry
moved out from ’ alla Walla in 1859 and followed Indiantrails into
Colville valley s 8 route that became the Yald®s “alla “alla=Fort Colville
mllitary road. It crossed the ®nake near the mouth of the Palouse
led north to Palouse Springs and after 25 miles struck Cow (Creek.
The Mullan road branched o f to the right from the Yalla Walla=-Yolvilie
r oad near the Cow creek crossinges ) N
The'cnlville wagon road headed almost straight north to Big Lake
or Colville lake, followed around the east of the lake past what became
the city of Sprague to Rock creek andWiillow S;ringa, passed west of
Medical lake I struck Coulee creek at the #:rks af ter crossing
Yeep Creek and then reached a0®0 the Spokane, ‘La’osr a r@8a the
“ottonwood road bi nched off 640 OHMEA and continued up Cow
creek, east of Ritzville and then toHarrington to Cottonwood
Springsd northeast to the Spokams river.

;he Colville road left the Spokane andcrossed Walker s

~



Prairie to Fool's Parie, “he\:relah and “rden to Mill (Creek where
caflp BavAd Ha0no 0kOO Harmy:s depot or Fott “olville and the
clvilian city of Pinckney CGit were built five miles northeast of
present CoOlville,

hen cattlemen and settlers began moving owr t he r@8@ route,
road houses sprang up.Oededeaofnaaldhd @d8d0d0dddd  Ythe ferryman
had a small house at the Snake crossing and on Cow Creek
anot er was operated by Henry “ind . ®ill Wilson ran a roadhouse at Big Lake
in 1865 .800 |

Dan Lyon wasn't the first ferryman at Lyon's ferrybut his name
stuck, long after he quit theriver, Twobrothex:s named Me"irk
harnessed the river,. Lyons bought his boat from Jack Haréiing and 100@8as
operated it with S lkat,

The early-day ferry Dodfd@dd was a flat boat, powered by oars,
then came a barge, large enough to haul freighidéddd freight wagons ,
cattle, horses and baQfd0d¥dBhed®dd small bandso/ of sheep. N.G. Trner
acquired it in late years, old ferry ledges and all.

4 strong c€g cable, strung across the river is anchored to bedrock on
one shore and 15 tons of cmcrete on the other and . the barge, which in
later years gfd@da®den was bullt larger--23 tons in f act, is GoAQSE0
was connected by ropes and pulleys tothe cable. ‘he ropes are connected
to the pilot wheel InOB#@dcdfifer at the upstreaﬁx side in the center
of the barge and thre the operator controls +the angle so the
power from the river carries the ferry across the gusrter-miler iver in swe
seven minutes. Now that Palouse Falls stat® park is open a short
distance north, the old ferry is doing & bigger business than
for t he ©Q60d6hg hALDO WHAOE0OHOGDIBFOGdAtARG long years when it was
the link between VYalla Wall , Waitsburg, Yayton ami Starbuck s outh of
the Snake 8@ and Ritzville, "ashtunca, Connell and other citiesto
the north in the Columbia Basin.



Turner bought the ferry from &Ylvin Hitter who operatedit five

years after inheriting it from his unclé,_ Dr. Williem ,ummings.,

¢
I, the later Lyon's period, puit ran it for Mrs. Lyons, 30 years after
DanIyon,s death.

Entries in the ledger date back to 1867 and the¥QB®t ox teams
crossed over there as early as 1860. The Union Pacific rolls by
between the ferryman's house on the south slope and the ®Snake
t@0 river, turbid wa;er.

When L.Yona opera t8d it he kept a herd of 200 BO8 horses, wrangled
by the Palouse Indians, as fresh teams for s tages and
freighters . ':he char ge was- ¥l b0 for carrying over a wagon, ¥1,10@
for 11 loose horses and $33 for a h@BO 330 head of cattle. Meals
were 5, cents eachg Iryon's ferry was the lowest on the Snake for
many years ,

Fpan the mouth of the Snake at Pasco other ferries came
into existence, fish Hook, Sonnenberg, D@A60 and Pine Lree, Ups tream
a short distance were Kellogg, “exas,@ad0d0@820d #ngel, Eureka,

Contral and Penawawa. #lmota and Wawai were ;‘urthér ups tream and then
came Siicott and White's,

Fysh Hook, LY on's , ¥6llogg, Almota, Silcott ami White were all
old Indian crossings,

Willliam UCra g opened the f irst ferry service at the crossing to
Lewiston, around 1861, :he Texas ferry was at the location that became
Ripariae It was owned by Jim McHargue inthe early 18708, It was
used by men going to the mines in M;ntana and by cattlemen, who could
crowd 20 Bed0 head of stock on the barge.,

K Penawawa , the next crossing sbove the Texas ferry was a postoffice

losatione.

‘:'Orgot'ben sQ0 along ©@ the Palouse Indians a'e the gfafn tramways
qnd grain chutes along the “nake between Lewiston and its mouth on
the Columbia, contraptions rigged up by the early grain growers



to deliver their praluce to ships andbarges in the r iver

#% one time fiw big chutes delivered sacked whes fram the tablelands
along t e canyon to the ®a®épr waiting bosts. One of tlke last to
give way to the railroad was a mile upstream fran “awawal, a 4,800
f oot tramway , dropping 1,800 feet where during a 30-day seasm
& harvest cr w of 13 men would handle080 80,000 sacks of wheat or
160,000 bushels, Little flatecars, carrying 50 s cks of wheat
wach were lowered by ¢avle over a narrow gauge track , pull ng
an empty car to the top as it descended. """hera vas an & utomatic switch
at the m d-way point, permitting thecars to pass. Fram a warehouse at
the bottom the wheat was ferriled across the rive and loaded on the
railroad that ran fram Leéwiston to Riparia,.

But before the day of the railroaq Major Traux devised a £ &n0

grain chute that was duplicated u; amd down the river.

4lmota became & bustling shipping place by DBEAI by 1882,
1t was asteamboat landing and the state from Pomeroy to :olfax crossed
tle ferry there, It became an important landing of the Oregon
Railway and “avigation canpany anQUdeder @ad0d ihkeddsdothd0 dntwnae
Bydﬂhxb()ﬁgd@dﬁd taken over there by the Unioh Pacific,
Major 8. Truax of YWalla Walla devised the grain chute to deliver
produce from the elsvated lamis to navigable water, a wodldd four-inch
Bd06Qd a0 i cihed woodenr pipe 3,200 feet long that dropped grain from
t® bluff to @0 wagons aM@ which hauled 1t to the steamboats,
Because the grain in its mad dash downward gaimed swh terrific
force that it wore ait the wooden pipes qulckly, a series of pres:ure
vents were built every 100 feet tha Gl built up an air cushion,
tossed out chaff and smut from the grain, arrested its speed and then

let t e grain pour on toward the river., # Ped0geafd ddstar a
Kelley's chute was built on the same scheme in 1881 at Kelley's bar,
nine miles below 4ypowa and Paine brotrsof Walla Walla puilt
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another chute the same year a mile below Hemingway's landing on the
south side of the r ivwer. 5, Galbreath operated a crain chute in the
Yarfield SadPa@dd country, above “lmota and late  at Yawawai,

*he Columbia swarmed with ferries from its lower stretches to
theupper regibn, and they were operating long before those on the
Snake .

One of the earliest was ﬁtd@é@d@dvd@ near where Dog River flow-d into
the Chia-%ana , Dog river was chénged ® Hood River in pioneer days
by settlars who objected to the name.

The “ashington territorial laws of 1861-62 provid ed ferry franchi e
rights to @ Egbert Yrench and E.H. Levis to operate a ferry
across the folumbia at The Dalles, a place where J.0BO@63 a small bt
had been bn operati one aml -'by 0800ROYODABE 1863 two ferries
were oper atl ﬁg betw.en “ashington and Oregon, one from ‘he Yalles
and Rockland amd the otﬁér between the Fock creekwagon road and the
sout h shore. 4 ferry was sta ted at Umatilla that year and a few
year later D90 one was established at Columbus.

Along the wide, winding stretch of the Big River through the
land of the 0@@ Wanapums to the merging of the bands at Kosith or
Pasco and on south to “allula s there were scores of ferries,

Log rafts wlpdOiROOADOAEA with s weeps attached to gul@odadnil gul de

them across the stream were built to carry over wagoas which the

@G0 shovel-nosed dug outs of the Kiver People could not do. Th@AdOHS
The sail ferries came in and gave v}ay to the‘ cable ferries and the
Oca® cable ferries held tleir own through the years until bridges

and the atomic e8P ensrgy commission wiped them out. They successfully
stood up under the first power ferries which were tempermental and
always breaking loose amd drifting downstream amd into troub le,

:he row ferries were narrow boats ard two men would row them

across the stream. ‘he boat could0 was Just wide enough to hold g

P
WO oA Asmomrren ol &b Suwe T wevadl oo s - : . . s
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wind adwould overturn easily « The old Filey ferry at Priest fapids
was & row ferry he called a submar ine. It was tight all over the
d ecks to keep out t e water but it w284 couldn't h82 haul tc;o big
a loadbecause it would loosen the planks, another common trouble
w ith the row type.

One of the ferries that was a marvel, even with the old-timers
was the me at White Bluffs operated by Mr. and M s, Craig and was
perhaps the only horse-powered paddle wheeler operat ing on the entire
Columbia o |

f‘y crossing at Hanford, the travelers could avoid climbing the
Wh te , luf £ barrier. ‘he fee was 50 cents/ and the boat could handle
& wagon and e amn.

Craig would co0DaQdGHO] &k Hihededo HanNaedddadadd round up two
¥ cayuses from the pasture when a GkPs wagon a:'riired, hitch them up
and drive them arocund in a circle attached by cable to an uproad
upright post on the boat that was connected with a sweep and
paddles. Mrs, Cralg climed aboard and handled the rudders to guide
the boat across the stream. It was on a main crossing in the early-days
pefore the ra:i:lroad came., Rawlings operated it later and then Borden,

orden was lknocked o. rboa d and drowned because he couldn't swim .
Slgtt ¥iehl operated it until the sta e put in a ferry and.the atomic
energj commiS8ion came along and that ended the ferry business there
just as it ended tke Ipdian dadpdd vil.age

:_he old ferry at 8dRam@dd Wallula was another individual type of
operations in t e early days. I:_ was horse-powered by a trained
hor8d@ed horse. The animal would tow it along the shore briefly until
it wa head ed into thecurrent and then leaé aboard and the current would
ca tch the sweeps and start it across the river., “Jere was an islanl
midway o There the ha se jumped off, towed the ferry around

the islamd and then giving it another start while the ferryman
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set the rudder and headed it into ths stream, w&uld leap aboard again
and complete the crossing. ‘hee in thestream the ferryman would
set & sall but that couldn't always be depérﬂed upon . Scmeti es the
wind would f£ill it too quickly. |
‘hat happencd once witha load of horses. :he boat tipeped over,
close to shore ,drowning: all the animals but one which stuck DtUR
its lead u; through a hole in the boat am was rescued.
There were no straight sail rerries in operation
on tks Warapug stretch of river, most of them we e cables leav Ing the
whole work to the current. A straight current wasnecessary for a cable
ferry . because eddies on either side would take away the power.,
Gradually the cables gave in amd were combined with a power boat to give
them 6t0 extra push in timesof slow £0EH 8a er rough water
From the upper rart of the country where the Dreamer ranged with
his people,eﬁdﬂi VrantagedOWn to the Umatilla rapids and Patterson there
were 14 ferries when the full force of civilizationwas closing in
on @6 the River People,
*he Mont gomery ferry, five miles below Vantage was older than the
@me at the crossing on the bluf fs. Britt Cr:iig operated a row ferry at the
head of the rapids below Urab creek., He operated as close tothe ra pids
as he could with sarf éty and workd up and d own the river.
Pil1y ¥iley,the oldest settler in the River Peopl 's country rgn
arow ferry atthefoot of the rapids gnd later changed it to a cable
ferry and Jimmy Sparr vas a ferryman for a time, ‘fackson R4 chmond
came along later but lasted longer than the others and wert out of
Hanf ord atomic project
b iness when the gobedfindit Obondc O pPEPLConNOssDon cane ine
He fi+ t located at Vernita, named by t e Milwaukee railroad
It was built at Vernite ard could handle 6 or 7 cars, 400 head of sheep
and up te 35 head of cattle and its towers are still standing as
landmarks on the river. the ferry was on the main rad fram

Sunnyside to the Wenatchee @00 country . “he road came up Sulphur creek
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and Yold creek, crossed the ©a tlesnale ridge at barrel springs and
passed down intothe :;Lack Rock country where artesian wells were
developed,

Fyfteen miles be low Prie st “apids was the “ahluke ferry amd then
"lanzman;s, a gas boat. ¥at Yiehl's ferrv in later days was & ‘gas ferry.
Hanf ord was next. It started out as a priwate ferry and was state owned
at the time the “tomic energy commission came on the scene.

Kichland was the next erossing downstream and was known & s
“immerman's. & ferry operated at Pasco before the bridge was built.
After t hat was the "allula ferry,the Umatilla fapids » Patterson
anb :iggs or Maryhill, the farmer Columbus,

*here were as many @0 or mare north of Vantage to the Cansdian
border. 0,@04860HE0 Hbd@aay fhe first was &t Wniskey Pick ami was
1a ter moved ©6 downstream to Vantage . ;_'he Moatiller ferry wa: below
the mouth of the Colockum anmiabove we e the “enatchee, the Orando,
Entiat, Chelan, the Paterson run by Bumgartner, the
McPherson at tjI'ez'v.'sster, :ridgaport, seven miles upstream , Q1
the “ild Goose D;‘.1l'i'est'¢_'-:r';gr. Thare was another crossinga t the
mw uth of the Spokane and one at Jerom, aOgasu which went under water
when laleOB6G&I&dobd lake *‘ooseveltbuilt up behind “rand Coulee.
Other crossings were at Gifford, “"aisy and Bossborg above Kettle falls,

White ﬁluffs.
The 0ld jpostoffice of “llard was located below Vernita. It was

calleciverlands later and then changed to White Bluffs,

Richmcnd crossed more sheep than c attle énd was In ocus iness af ter

the day of the freigoted: fre:!.‘ghters. On one of his busisest days he
crossed over 5,000 sheep and 27 @GDO@ carse. and dn one year transported
90 ,000 sheep t6AORRED dpedtuPald to new range across the r iwr .,

Cattle and hoses were 25 cents & head and ¥%35,50 wa the fee for

moving 3,400 head of sheev ard 13 horsaes.



The shor t=lived post office of Mi tchell, adPdS& across the
river from the River People, was born in 1904 and lasted
Gnedd for 10 years, Itws the next post of fice upriver from Yghluke .
Richmond was the postmaster until George“rrowsmith wasremed, Lie ggve it
up after a while and ‘‘ichmond took it back across the river
and it was called Vernita. It went out of budness and became & rural
route in 1938, 'he Milwaukee railway came througd in 1912 AndbUBAL®ss
D lanaski @daatibd 046 dodd Di g @ OpOwe d U dre®0
from Deverl;r and business flourished for theferry untilthe railay
¢ amp ;?as moved. # school was built there ard there was s lar ger
school and community at Vernita, eight miles downstream. “hen

settlers dled they were buried at White Sluffs or wmken to Yakima,

®11ly Filey was the oldest settler around Priest Rapids. nlNone of the
old-timers knew when he came intothe country except the Indians,
Yo built a WO water wheel on his homestead and sold out later to the
“anford irrigation company aml moved over to the Seiah contry. F‘e
built the old ¥iley road, the first out of there to the Yakima country. “he
'j"'here was an old road that @@ trailed up the river but no way to get to
Yakima. “iley p t his roadup the si® of the mountain, 3,600 feet
to Cold creek. It started up Sourdough canyon, near the long-secred
burial ground of the Wanapums and zig-zagged over the range to the
Rodman place, then down to “ast SI0 Pelah, throun country
now occupied by the Yakima f:xr ing raﬁga. It was a day's trip to Yakima,
30 miles or mare . By 1905 the settlers were using another
®adyad€ed: Q0 road, less stepe IT was up the canyon along the old
road to Yottonwood creek and then headed out ed:®@8d @8 westward
just pelow Paddle Mountain .
The old Filey road was 80 steep that two horses had all t hey ecould do

to pull a hack up it and the descent was rade by rough locking,
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Filey made use of the Sacred Island of the river people. “henmever
he decided to go to Yakima he would load his few sheep into a rowboat
and take them there hWhere they were safe fronm prowling coyotes until

he t80 returned.,

The old rough-sawn post office of Mitchell wa s wired down to
k eep it from blowing flat in the high winds. Hichmond's mother
lived thereg gnQUASHHEOBRALE ﬂﬁﬁiﬂlﬁﬂhcﬂ.ﬁgOdﬁ&M)dﬁdﬁd&ﬂ@dﬁ@@d%ﬁﬂ@@@@@ 9]
Badd0d On @) edd) dvmdcd
half & mile downstream from the ferry lari ing .00ABHEADGHR @&dddd It was
@ the north side of the river. “hetim er for the post offic was freighted
overfrom the *:'t Simcoe mill ard faf ted across the river. He built a log

cabin on his mother 's home stead later.

Uraight's fer'y was at the mouth of Housan canyon, just below
“addle Mountain and the old road from Ellensburg used to come down
the canyon the the landing. Sometimes he operated as high up as
Crab creek to ferry sheep over, hauling 120 at a time in the row
ferry. 4rfter the OREAAA®AC two men rowed the boat over, an Indien with a
horse would tow it b ack upstream to galn graind that had been lost in
thecrossinge

“nothe r man ramed Crai@ lived at “ahluke and nemed the post office
t here Julia for his daughter. Martha Riddell carried the mal 1 by
horseback from JADEA Connell to Julia and then to Mitchell, It was

on the east side of theriver, 15 miles downstream from M3 tchell,

ipedenste
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Timmermann Eros. opened their ferry betwsen Pasco ar @O

and “allula in 1895 to tap the wagon travel to “alla ‘alla
and thos e going onto the Wez Perce reservation to settle on Irdian

lands. It was a direct route from Puget Sound , through the
Yaxima and Clickitat country,0® to or from Spokane, the Palouse and
Northern Igahos The rate was $1 for a team and wagon.

‘he Crab creek ferry, in 1900 was 53 miles fram Nyrth Yakima ami
the sho' test route from that valley tothe »i& benc country, the Colville
reservation, :epublic mi es, Spokane and “itzville ard it @6

provided a crossing for a new road

C*ec:tmge Borden was drowned , at his j6bd job in the fall of 1912
after 15 years of ferryboating at White Bluffs. He was crossing the
stream with his wife when an oar broke, throwing :im into the
water .80Q Unable to swim,he soon drowned. Like many of the
ferrymen he was a stockman besides and a short time before his death
sold a herd of 2,000 horses.

‘he eracf the bridge builders came in a quarter of a century ago
to owash up m@HPO most of the ferries. (ne of ®MmOU t hose to
go waos the famous old Kitty-Grant, fafidadBPORd bdtadoanh Ofpda b
@d0a6desdonathdas0d Mdkd ddd operated jointly by Kittitas armd Crant
county at Vantage on the Ejlensburg-Spokane highway, was transporting
as many as 125 cars a day in 1925 and when the bridge construction
wa s authorized, it sp rred talk of a town site at “hiskey Dick
creeke. Othesn

Otherbridges were authorized at Chelan ¥alls and Kettle falls,
the Columbia ha@UBOEAdSDEAREAId  spanned at Pasco |
and an interstateOPA bridge was opened linking Hood River in

Oregon and White Salmon in "ashington, dowmnstresm, #long that stretch
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of ther iver the favled Bridge of the Gods was recdasdnd reconstruc ted

in steel, replacing the old store archway that Indian legend says

crossed the river. It was e00RQ® a 1,530 foot spant,cos ting
$600,000 of cantilever style with a middle span of 705, t e
longest: in t e northweét at €O th e time,





